
Town of Belgrade 

Planning Board 
May 6, 2021 / 6 p.m. 

 
This meeting will be conducted online via Zoom at 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83033101494 

A G E N D A 
Call to Order 
1. OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. SHORELAND APPLICATION – Applicants/Owners: Couloir Real Estate 
Holdings LLC/Adam Gardner. Location: 317 Wanser Lane (Great Pond), Map 
39 Lot 14. Purpose: nonconforming lot and nonconforming structure (new year-round 
house). 
 

B. SHORELAND APPLICATION –  
**Discussion and Policy Determination for the Definition of ‘height of a structure’.** 

Applicants/Owners: William and Laura 
Feder/Elliot Thayer (Thayer Engineering). Location: 163 Burton Woods Rd 
(Great Pond), Map 37 Lot 24. Purpose: nonconforming lot and nonconforming 
structure (demolish and replace existing residence).   
 

C. SHORELAND APPLICATION – Applicant/Owner: Mark Thibodeau. Location: 

24 Sunfish Lane (Great Pond), Map 41 Lot 9. Purpose: non-conforming lot (structure is 

conforming). Proposed construction or change in use: remove roof of existing garage 

and add another story consisting of large family room and small bath.  

 

2. NEW BUSINESS 

     A.  COMMERCIAL APPLICATION – Applicants/Owners: Kathryn DiBerardino 
(applicant)/Ladies of the Lakes (owner); Location: 11 School Street; Map 25 Lot 60. 
Purpose: Renovate existing structure.  Will not change square footage (2/3 of building 

will be residential; 1/3 building dedicated to classroom space). 

  
B.  COMMERCIAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY INQUIRY -   Past and future uses of 1005 

Augusta Road, currently operating as Belgrade Canoe & Kayak.  

 
3. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. Consideration of meeting minutes from April 15, 2021 and April 20, 2021. 
 

ADJOURN 



























From: Richard Baker
To: Anthony Wilson; George Seel; Julie Morrison; Sara Languet; deputyclerk
Subject: Feeder Site Visit and Next Action
Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 9:02:40 PM

EXTERNAL MESSAGE:

Anthony,
Today, George Seel, Sara Languet, GaryFuller and I met with the Feder’s consultant, Eliot
Thayer, and contractor Vince Dostie at the property on Great Pond.  The visit was very
helpful.  There is, however, one issue that we feel needs further discussion by the full pboard. 
That issue pertains to building height measurement, and how we interpret the definition of
“height of a structure”.  Once the full board debates the height measurement issue, and
establishes a clear policy on structure height measurement, Mr. Thayer will be able to finalize
the Feder application.  Until that time, the planning board cannot make a final decision on the
Feder project.

So, we would ask that the next meeting agenda not include the Feder application. Rather, we
would ask that the Feder application be replaced with “Discussion and Policy Determination
for the Definition of ‘height of a structure’.

Only after we resolve the height matter will Mr. Thayer bring his project to the Board for
final approval. 

mailto:rpbaker11@gmail.com
mailto:townmanager@townofbelgrade.com
mailto:georgeseel@outlook.com
mailto:planningboard@townofbelgrade.com
mailto:slanguet@gmail.com
mailto:deputyclerk@townofbelgrade.com


MEMORANDUM 

'To:  Belgrade Planning Board 
Fr:   Rich Baker 
Da:  May 1, 2021 
Re:  Height of a Structure 

At the April 20, 2021 special planning board meeting conducted by me, George Seel, and Sara 
Languet, we began processing an application which generated a question pertaining to the 
proposed structure's height.  Section 15.B(2) of the shoreland zoning ordinance limits structure 
height to 25 feet.  The proposed structure will be located on a slope, and will have an attached 
elevated deck.  I have included a generic sketch of the situation that we are dealing with.  The 
question that must be answered in whether structure height is measured from the ground level at 
the front of the deck or the front of the new camp.  George, Sara and I feel that this decision 
should be made by the full board. 

The applicant's consultant argues that the height of the structure is to be measured from the front 
edge of the camp foundation at ground level (“b’ on the attached schematic), not the front of the 
deck at ground level (“a” on the attached schematic).  When we suggested that the structure's 
height is to be measured from the deck at ground level, he sought the opinion of Colin Clark, 
Maine DEP's Shoreland Zoning Coordinator.  Colin provided a response that supported the 
applicant's interpretation.  Essentially, Mr. Clarke stated that the DEP has always maintained that 
structure height is measured from the main structure's foundation, since it was the portion that 
was first constructed.  That position is not supported by the DEP's 2008 publication “Maine 
Shoreland Zoning A Handbook for Shoreland Owners”.  An illustration showing where building 
height is measured from, clearly shows that the height is measured from the base of the closest 
portion of the overall structure closest to the water (page 20 of the document).  This is the same 
measurement location as “a” in the attached illustration.   

I believe that the applicant's and Colin Clark's interpretation of “height of a structure” is not 
supported by the  language in our ordinance.  The correct interpretation can be attained from four 
definitions in the ordinance:  “height of a structure”, “structure”, “accessory structure”, and 
“principal structure”.  It has been the past practice of Belgrade’s Planning Board that the 
maximum height of a structure be measured at the closest part of the structure to the lake, and it 
is DEP’s interpretation which has changed in recent years for reasons that have not adequately 
been explained.  For example, neither the Shoreland Zoning statute or the shoreline zoning 
guidelines has changed the definition of “height of a structure” to require this change in the 
location of where the maximum structure height is to be measured as now suggested by DEP. 

If the town of Belgrade was to change its past practice and start measuring the maximum height 
of a structure front of the camp’s foundation, it would be best to change the ordinance’s 
definition of “height of a structure” to ensure this new requirement be implemented consistently 
in the future. 



Height of a structure – the vertical distance between the mean original (prior to construction) 
grade at the downhill side of the structure and the highest point of the structure, excluding 
chimneys, steeples, antennas, and similar appurtenances that have no floor area. 

Structure – anything temporarily or permanently located, built or constructed or erected for the 
support, shelter or enclosure of persons, animals, goods or property of any kind or anything 
constructed or erected on or in the ground.  The term includes structures temporarily or 
permanently located, such as decks, patios, and satellite dishes.  Structure does not include 
fences; poles and wiring and other aerial equipment normally associated with service drops, 
including guy wires and guy anchors; subsurface waste water disposal systems; geothermal heat 
exchange wells; or wells or water wells as defined in Title 32, section 4700-E, subsection 8. 

Accessory structure of use – a use or structure which is incidental and subordinate to the 
principal use or structure.  Accessory uses, when aggregated shall not subordinate the principal 
use of the lot.  A deck or extension of the principal structure or a garage attached to the 
principal structure by a roof or a common wall is considered part of the principal 
structure. 

Principal Structure – a structure other than one which is used for wholly incidental or accessory 
to the use of another structure or use on the same lot. 

I believe the above definitions support that the deck is part of the principal structure, and not an  
accessory structure, and that height is measured from the downhill side of the structure.  There is 
no reference to what part of the structure was build first. 



























































































































































 

 

Town of Belgrade 

Planning Board 

April 15, 2021 / 6 p.m. 

This meeting was. conducted online.  A recording of the meeting can be viewed at 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=UEFX2enuPfA. 

M I N U T E S 

Present:  Planning Board members Peter Rushton, George Seel, Craig Alexander, Rich Baker, 

Sara Languet, Town Manager Anthony Wilson, Code Enforcement Officer Gary Fuller, Planning 

Board Secretary Julie Morrison, Michael Hodgins, KVCOG planner Charles Tetelman, Roger Katz, 

Jeff Allen, Samantha Grant, Shawn Grant, Terry Terhune, Susan Terhune, JTS II, Max Curry, 

Olivia Spring, Patrick Donahue, Caragh Spring, Paulette MacGovern, Charlie Baeder, Minot, 

Fords 

Meeting called to order at 6:06pm by Chairman Peter Rushton 

1. OLD BUSINESS 

A. COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION – Review commercial permit application 

submitted by Shawn Grant (dba Brightside Marine). Location: Hulin Road, Map 26 Lots 56, 57 & 

58 and Map 25 Lot 56B. Proposed development/land use application: Operate Boat restoration 

shop and boat storage yard. Proposed name of development or new use: Brightside Wooden 

Boat Services, Inc. 

Motion to edit finding of facts- D as suggested by Michael Hodgins by Craig Alexander.  * after 

all (add) customer and before tours (add) commercial.  Seconded by Rich Baker.  All in favor 4-0 

Motion to reconsider B-4 *add the location of 4300 sq ft to revegetation shown on revised plan 

to be submitted to Planning Board no later that June 6, 2021 by Rich Baker.  Seconded by 

George Seel.  All in favor 4-0 

Minor changes:  

1) K- Delete last sentence. 

2) M- left out result of vote, adding 5-0 

3) 3-D add *not after will (Will not) 

4) Green boat yard was discontinued by the State of Maine. 

Motion to approve application with amendments to finding of facts by Rich Baker.  Seconded by 

Craig Alexander.  All in favor 4-0 

B. Continued review of Town’s Subdivision Ordinance with KVCOG planner Charles Tetelman. 



 

 

Reviewed draft sent April 8, 2021.  Charles will make changes discussed during the meeting and 

will have another final review for the 2nd meeting in May to allow the planning board members 

time to read the draft. 

2. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. Consideration of meeting minutes from April 1, 2021. 

Motion to accept the Minutes from April 1, 2021 meeting with amendments by Rich Baker.  

Seconded by George.  All in favor 4-0 

  

ADJOURN at 8:57 pm 



 

 

Town of Belgrade 

Planning Board 

April 20, 2021 / 1 p.m. 

This meeting was conducted online.  A recording of the meeting can be viewed at 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5RrlvKwnTvI 

M I N U T E S 

 Present:  Planning Board Members Rich Baker, George Seel, Sara Languet, Town 

Manager Anthony Wilson, Code Enforcement Officer Gary Fuller, Olivia Dipalma, 

Adam Gardner, Elliot Thayer 

Call to Order by Rich Baker, acting Chairman @ 1:02 pm  

1. NEW BUSINESS  

A. SHORELAND APPLICATION – Applicants/Owners: Steve DiPalma. Location: 33 

Gables End (Great Pond), Map 37 Lot 29. Purpose: nonconforming lot and 

nonconforming structure (add second floor over living room for master bedroom 

and bath). 

Finding of facts completed, the following conditions added: 

1) Follow DEP’s stormwater best management practices, Best wastewater 

practices.    

2) https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5RrlvKwnTvIProvide subsurface 

wastewater disposal system inspection to CEO prior to construction. 

3) Maximum height may not exceed 25 ft, measured by lowest part of land 

(lake side).     

Motion by George Seel to approve the project with conditions listed. Sara 

Languet seconded, 3-0 all in favor.  Approved. 

B. SHORELAND APPLICATION – Applicants/Owners: Couloir Real Estate Holdings 

LLC/Adam Gardner. Location: 317 Wanser Lane (Great Pond), Map 39 Lot 14. 

Purpose: nonconforming lot and nonconforming structure (new year-round 

house). 



 

 

Finding of facts completed, the following issues noted: 

1) Height 

2) Show cleared opening. 

3) Provide septic system approval signed by CEO Gary Fuller 

Motion by George Seel to table till amended elevation survey with new 

drawing/amended application with cleared opening & Septic system approval 

provided.  Sara Languet seconded, 3-0 approved. 

*Info to be submitted by April 29, 2021 to be on May 6, 2021 agenda.   

C. SHORELAND APPLICATION – Applicants/Owners: William and Laura Feder/Elliot 

Thayer (Thayer Engineering). Location: 163 Burton Woods Rd (Great Pond), Map 

37 Lot 24. Purpose: nonconforming lot and nonconforming structure (demolish 

and replace existing residence). 

After discussion George Seel motioned to table until site visit completed and 

revised building plan for height submitted.  Sara Languet seconded, 3-0 approved. 

*Site visit scheduled for Tuesday April 27, 2021 @ 3pm.  Will be reviewed at 

meeting May 6, 2021.   

2. OTHER BUSINESS  

A. Consideration of meeting minutes from April 13, 2021.  

Sara Languet motion to approve April 13, 2021 minutes with adjustment *(Rich 

Baker, acting chairman).  George Seel seconded 3-0 approved.  

MEETING ADJOURNED @ 4pm 


	05.06.21 pb agenda
	Gardner on Wanser Ln
	Feeder Site Visit and Next Action
	JM Motors Commercial Application
	JM Motors Map
	4-15-21 PB Minutes draft
	April 20, 2021 Spec Planning Board minutes Draft



